Farmingdale PTC Meeting

Minutes for approval

February 18, 2020

Farmingdale Elementary Teacher Lounge

Attending: Lauren Coleman, Rachel Price, Carrie Brady, Kelly Behl, Jamie Yates, Lara Donovan, Jenny Leinberger, Mark Donovan.

- I. Call to order @ 7:07pm by Lauren Coleman
- II. Motion to Approve minutes from January 21, 2020 by Courtney Krohe. Motion to approve minutes 1st Carrie Brady 2nd Mark Donovan motion approved.

III. Officer Reports

- A. Treasurer Rachel speaking for Michelle Stehling (absent) Total Assets \$44,207.79. Expenditures on Chromebooks \$8261.38. Expenditures on Activity (PE/Recess) purchase \$2271.56. Technology expense that includes subscription for chromebooks and carts \$4405.62. Approve treasure report: 1st Kelly Behl, 2nd Lara Donovan.
- B. 1st VP Cassie Gurnsey-Hopkins (absent) Nothing new to report.
- C. 2nd VP Rachel Price PE/Recess items purchased, received and in use! Camp Invention scholarships discussed with Mrs. Henderson and Mrs. Lyddon. Fourth Grade dance (4/3/20) no charge to students/parents.
- D. Corresponding Secretary Kelly Behl Nothing new to report.

IV. Committee Reports

- A. Monthly Staff Appreciation Homemade cookes for January.
- B. Auction Baskets: Still needing a basket for Mrs. Whiteside's class. In April will revisit class basket and class project sign up for next year.
- C. Auction: (Lara Donovan) Have a good variety of things coming in. Silent auction will go through Q-give app. Planning on putting together baskets at Lara's house on 3/1/20.
- D. Family Ready night: March 5, 2020 Author is Troy Cummings. Cassie and Lauren will help out with lunch/helping sell books that night. Lunch will be provided by Nelson's catering.
- E. Young Authors: (Rachel Price) Assembly is planned for April 3, 2020 at 1:30 Due date for books has been extended to February 28, 2020. Rachel will do cookies/drinks and will order more certificates/medals for assembly.
- F. Grants: (Rachel Price) Committee met last week and there were a total of 11 applications. 9.5 applications were approved. The unfunded items were more furniture-related.

V. Old Business

A. Technology: (Mr. Yates) Have \$8,261.38 to spend – plan on buying 2 carts that have 23 Chromebooks/cart. Will also use the money to buy Chromebook licenses and an additional 12 Chromebooks to replace others from the old cart – so total we will have 2 carts, 58 Chromebooks, and 58 Chromebook Licenses. Carts are \$529/piece.

VI. New Business

- A. No spring fundraiser planned as of yet.
- VII. Teacher Representative Jenny Leinberger: Thanks for the homemade cookies in January.

- VIII. Principal's comments Jamie Yates:
 - A. Kindergarten registration is quickly approaching. Since Lynn is out, may need some volunteers to help out. Registration is planned for March 3, 2020.
 - B. Mr. Yates turned in his letter of resignation and the School Board approved it. His final school year will be 2023-2024. ^(S)
- IX. Open Forum N/A
- X. Adjourn motion to adjourn meeting. 1st Rachel Price, 2nd Lara Donovan. Approved. Meeting adjourned @ 8:24pm.